## History of Curator No. 2

## Brownsville Tweeds Muit History Books

1972



Mrs. William Williamson

Due to the illness and moving to Toronto of the first Curator Mrs. Lowell Brown, Mrs. William Williamson was appointed temporary Curator until the annual meeting in April 1970 when Mrs. Williamson was officially elected Curator.

Members of her committee are Mrs. Kenneth Wood, already in office and two new members, Mrs. Leslie Jacob and Mrs. George Brazier.

Milliamson, eldest daughter of Mr. George Clarke was born on November 24th, 1912 on the family farm Lot 23, Concession 10.

In 1937 Elsie Cynthia Margaret Clarke was married to Mr. William Wallace Williamson and moved to the Williamson homestead farm Lot 25, Concession 10.

Two sons were born, Wallace and Murray. They were victims of accidents in 1952 and 1960. Mrs. Williamson attended Brownsville Publice and Continuation Schools and afterwards continued in the role of music, receiving her A.T.C.M. (Associate Toronto Conservatory of Music). She taught music for a number of years both before and after ner marriage.

Mrs. Williamson is a member of Brownsville Baptist Church, holding up to the position of organist at age 16 yrs. and continuing up to the present time. She has also served as Sunday School Teacher for many years and other offices as well. She was also organist for the United Church, five years prior to her marriage. Mrs. Williamson has been a member of the Momens' Institude since its organization and has held a variety of offices as well as being 4-H Girls Homemaking Club leader for several courses. She has been leader and ass't leader for a number of leaders training courses of Tillsonburg for the Area Tweedsmuir History Book whose leather tooled cover she designed.

Dated: December 1971

Typed by: Miss Brenda Kenney, Brownsville